From: Rachel Farnum

To: Barraza, Alicia A (DEC); Komoroske, Michael (DEC); Lawrence, Stephen (HEALTH)

Cc: gaiezza@envirospeceng.com; Chuck Pafundi; Peter Luizzi (pluizzi@Iuizzibros.com); Mike Alix
(malix@luizzibros.com); Thomas Rascona; Kasey French; ken (ken@barberplic.com)

Subject: South Island Apartments RAWP 11/26/18 Update

Date: Monday, November 26, 2018 3:34:54 PM

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown

senders or unexpected emails.

Work completed today:

1. Concrete pouring has started in the Building 15 area. Photos of this area are attached.
2. Excavation along the eastern bank in preparation for pile driving for wall construction
continued. Photos of this area are attached.

Work scheduled for Tuesday (11/27):

1. Concrete pouring in the Building 15 foundation area will continue.
2. Preparations for pile driving on the east bank will continue.

Please let us know if there are any questions. Thanks,

Rachel Farnum, P.E., CHMM
Senior Engineer

Envirospec Engineering, PLLC
349 Northern Blvd, Suite 3
Albany, NY 12204

P (518) 453-2203 ext 106

F (518) 453-2204

C(518) 491-6798

rfarnum@envirospeceng.com


mailto:alicia.barraza@dec.ny.gov
mailto:michael.komoroske@dec.ny.gov
mailto:Stephen.Lawrence@health.ny.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=dfebafd6fb234fe99022360731a4ca20-gaiezza@env
mailto:cpafundi@luizzibros.com
mailto:pluizzi@luizzibros.com
mailto:malix@luizzibros.com
mailto:malix@luizzibros.com
mailto:trascona@envirospeceng.com
mailto:kfrench@envirospeceng.com
mailto:ken@barberpllc.com
mailto:rfarnum@envirospeceng.com
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

Subject: South Island Apartments RAWP 11/27/18 Update

Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 3:49:24 PM

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown

senders or unexpected emails.

Work completed today:

1.  Wall forming started in the Building 15 area. A photo of this area is attached.
2. Preparation for pile driving continued along the eastern bank. A photo of this area is
attached.

Work scheduled for Wednesday (11/28):

1. Preparations for pile driving along the east bank will continue.
2. Crane mobilization is planned in preparation for the start of pile driving on Thursday.

Please let us know if there are any questions. Thanks,

Rachel Farnum, P.E., CHMM
Senior Engineer

Envirospec Engineering, PLLC
349 Northern Blvd, Suite 3
Albany, NY 12204

P (518) 453-2203 ext 106
F(518) 453-2204

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

Subject: South Island Apartments RAWP 11/28/18 Update

Date: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 3:11:46 PM

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown

senders or unexpected emails.

Work completed today:

1. Wall forming continued in the Building 15 area. A photo of this area is attached.
2. Preparation for pile driving continued along the eastern bank. Photos of this area are
attached.

Work scheduled for Thursday (11/29):
1. Piledriving along the eastern bank is planned.

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

Subject: South Island Apartments RAWP 11/29/18 Update

Date: Thursday, November 29, 2018 2:57:08 PM

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown

senders or unexpected emails.

Work completed today:

1.  Wall forming continued for Building 15. A photo of this area is attached.
2. Drilling in preparation for pile driving started along the eastern bank. Photos of this area are
attached.

Work scheduled for Friday (11/30):

1.  Wall forming work on Building 15 will continue.
2. Pile driving along the eastern bank is planned.

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

Subject: South Island Apartments RAWP 11/30/18 Update

Date: Friday, November 30, 2018 3:08:03 PM

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

2. Pile driving continued on the eastern bank. A photo of this area is attached.

3. Excavation along the southeastern bank of the site continued. A photo of this area is
attached.

Work scheduled for Monday (12/3):

1.  Wall forming work on Building 15 will continue.
2. Pile driving along the eastern bank will continue.

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

Subject: South Island Apartments RAWP 12/3/18 Update

Date: Monday, December 03, 2018 3:41:05 PM

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
3. Excavation along the southeastern bank of the site continued.

Work scheduled for Tuesday (12/4):

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

Subject: South Island Apartments RAWP 12/4/18 Update

Date: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 3:48:10 PM

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
Pile driving continued on the eastern bank. A photo of this area is attached.

3. Construction of the lined staging area for soils from the southern tip of the property started.
Photos taken during construction of the staging area are attached.

Work scheduled for Wednesday (12/5):

1.  Wall forming work on Building 15 will continue.

2. Pile driving along the eastern bank will continue.

3. Construction of the lined staging area will be completed and excavation of soils along the
southern tip of the property is planned.

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

Subject: South Island Apartments RAWP 12/5/18 Update

Date: Wednesday, December 05, 2018 3:33:43 PM

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown

senders or unexpected emails.
Work completed today:

-

Wall forming continued for Building 15. A photo of this area is attached.

Pile driving continued on the eastern bank. A photo of this area is attached.

3. Construction of the lined staging area for soils from the southern tip of the property was
completed, and excavation of soils along the southern tip of the site in preparation for
construction of the east bank wall started. Photos of this area are attached.

™~

Work scheduled for Thursday (12/6):

1.  Wall forming work on Building 15 will continue.
2. Pile driving along the eastern bank will continue.
3. Excavation of soils on the southern tip of the property will continue.

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

Subject: South Island Apartments RAWP 12/6/18 Update

Date: Thursday, December 06, 2018 3:34:57 PM

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown

senders or unexpected emails.
Work completed today:

1.  Wall forming continued for Building 15. Photos of this area are attached.

2. Pile driving continued on the eastern bank. Photos of this area are attached.

3. Excavation of soils along the southern tip of the site in preparation for construction of the
east bank wall continued. A photo of the staging area for the soils is attached.

Work scheduled for Friday (12/7):

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

Subject: South Island Apartments RAWP 12/7/18 Update

Date: Friday, December 07, 2018 2:43:21 PM

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
east bank wall continued. Photos of this area and the staging area for the soils are attached.

Work scheduled for Monday (12/10):

1. Pile driving along the eastern bank will continue.
2. Excavation of soils on the southern tip of the property will continue.

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

Subject: South Island Apartments RAWP 12/10/18 Update

Date: Monday, December 10, 2018 3:23:01 PM

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown

senders or unexpected emails.
Work completed today:

1. Pile driving continued on the eastern bank. Photos of this area are attached.
3. Excavation of soils along the southern tip of the site in preparation for construction of the
east bank wall continued. A photo of this area is attached.

Work scheduled for Tuesday (12/11):

1. Piledriving along the eastern bank will continue.
2. Excavation of soils on the southern tip of the property will continue. When this area is
completed, excavation will start along the northeastern bank.

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

Subject: South Island Apartments RAWP 12/11/18 Update

Date: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 3:15:22 PM

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
east bank wall was completed. A photo of this area is attached.

Work scheduled for Wednesday (12/12):
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

Subject: South Island Apartments RAWP 12/12/18 Update

Date: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 2:59:04 PM

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown

senders or unexpected emails.

Work completed today:

1. Piledriving continued on the eastern bank. A photo of this area is attached
2. Excavation along the northeastern bank started. Photos of this area are attached.

Work scheduled for Thursday (12/13):

1. Pile driving along the eastern bank will continue.
2. Excavation along the northeastern bank will continue.

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

L ELEL










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

Subject: South Island Apartments RAWP 12/14/18 Update

Date: Friday, December 14, 2018 2:30:33 PM

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
2. Excavation along the northeastern bank continued. A photo of this area is attached.

Work scheduled for Monday (12/17):

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

Subject: South Island Apartments 12/1718 RAWP Update

Date: Monday, December 17, 2018 2:58:06 PM

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

Work scheduled for Tuesday (12/18):

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

Subject: South Island Apartments RAWP 12/18/18 Update

Date: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 2:31:40 PM

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown

senders or unexpected emails.
Work completed today:

1. Piledriving continued on the eastern bank. A photo of this area is attached.
2. Excavation along the northeastern bank continued. A photo of this area is attached.

Work scheduled for Wednesday (12/19):

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

Subject: South Island Apartments RAWP 12/19/18 Update

Date: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 2:37:15 PM

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

Work scheduled for Thursday (12/20):

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

Subject: South Island Apartments RAWP 12/20/18 Update

Date: Thursday, December 20, 2018 4:35:49 PM

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

Work scheduled for Friday (12/21):

1. Pile driving along the eastern bank will continue, weather permitting.
2. Excavation along the northeastern bank will continue, weather permitting.

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

Subject: South Island Apartments RAWP 12/21/18 Update

Date: Friday, December 21, 2018 2:45:08 PM

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
Work scheduled for Monday (12/24):

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

Subject: South Island Apartments RAWP 12/26/18 Update

Date: Wednesday, December 26, 2018 3:25:29 PM

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
2. Installation of the mitigation system for Building 15 started. Photos are attached.

Work scheduled for Thursday (12/26):

1. Pile driving along the eastern bank will continue.
2. Installation of rip-rap along the eastern bank is planned to begin.
3. Work on the installation of the mitigation system for Building 15 will continue.

Rachel Farnum, P.E., CHMM
Senior Engineer

Envirospec Engineering, PLLC
349 Northern Blvd, Suite 3
Albany, NY 12204

P (518) 453-2203 ext 106

F (518) 453-2204

C(518) 491-6798
rfarnum@envirospeceng.com
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